
U.s.l)ep~I11J1ellfof Justice

Crv'ilRiglitSDivision

CoordinationandReview Section - NWB
950 Pennsylvania Ayellue; N. W.
Washilfgtoll,··DC20530·

D06#326622

Ms. Leal11lal~.. ~mith
..999 East.Baseline Road
i.••·.Apt~+f2Q

.'.··T~ll+p1.ArizQna§?283

DeatMs.Smith:

youtletter was receiv~i.t~ytheCoordination:an~:ReviewSec.tion ofthe Civil.Rights.
Divisionof.theDepartment of Jllstise.We have GonsideredparefulJ'ythe information you have·
provided,btitthe matter does notappear to be within thejurisdicjionof our office.

However, by the enclosed letter, we have referred the rnatterto.the agency that is most-likely
to assist you. If you have any questf9.11s,please contact the U.S. Department of Healthand
Human Services, Office of the Inspec;torCTeneral at (202) 619~134J.

Sincerely,

.~ .. I

./..i.p,t..J~~~,Zl.....;..
Mark.J. Kappelhoff

'.ik-'iP'ctingChief
Coor~illation.and.Reyie\VSection

---§iYifRig~ts Divfsion



u.s. ])epaitInent of Justice .:

Civil Rigntspivision

Coordination.andReview Section - II'WB
950 PennsylvaniaAvenue, IV. W.
~ashillgtoll,lJC .205}O

·····.'fhe.Hqn()ra~leDaniei .:R.;te\Tin~011
InspectorGeneral .. '. .
Office of Inspector General
US.DepartiTwnt of Health & Huml;tn Services
Cohe~Buildil1g '.. ........•.
330 Independence Avenue, SW
Roo1ll5541
Washington,DC 20201

Dear Honorable Levinson:

. .: '.:--C:-" _,.".,",.-:' .: -- "'_._ ;.:.

Th,n1k y()u for your·.assistanceinthis·watter;>

.Sincerely,

Mark J. Kappelhoff
Acting Chief

Coordination and Review Section
Civil Rights Division


